
 

 

OFFICE   OF  
Governor   Konrad  

 
Date :    08/25/2020  
To:    Students’   Union   Council  
Re :    BoG   Rep   2020/2021   Report   #7   -    International/Aboriginal   Concerns  

 
Dear   Council,  
 
Current   Projects  

1. Meeting   with   ISA:    Chanpreet   Singh   and   Gurbani   Baweja   brought   concerns   about   their  
relationship   with   UAlberta’s   International   Department   to   me:  

a. UAI   concerned   about   duplicating   resources.   Aggressive   interaction.   I   want   to  
better   understand   the   context   there   and   see   if   UAI   

b. ISA   and   ASC   want   to   present   to   the   board   about   representation.   I   am   inquiring  
with   the   chairs   of   the   board   and   the   Learning,   Research   and   Student   Experience  
Committee.   No   response   yet   and   will   follow   up.  

c. The   restructuring   is   an   opportunity   for   ASC   and   ISA.   I   was   made   more   aware   of  
that   and   am   looking   for   the   right   times   to   advocate.  

2. CSJ   Issue:    talking   with   board   members.  
3. Upcoming   Meeting  

a. Board   Retreat   and   Social:   connection.  
Professional   Development  

1. NS201   and   GovCamp:    I   have   never   been   more   aware   of   the   historical   injustice  
committed   by   colonizing   Europeans.   This   doesn’t   solutions   clearer   to   me,   necessarily,  
but   I   do   see   there   was   a   violation   of   respect   and   co-existence.   

 
Thanks   for   reading!  
 

 
University   of   Alberta   Undergraduate   Board   of   Governors   Representative  
Dave   Konrad  
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